
 

 
 
 
TO:    Dauphin County Prison Board 
 
FROM:   Latonya Ray, Deputy Warden of Treatment  
 
DATE:   December 15, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:   Family and Friends Meeting Yearly Schedule 
 
  
We are once again encouraging friends and family members of those in our care to 
join us for our quarterly Friends and Families Meetings this year!   
 
 
2024 Quarterly Friends and Families Meetings: 
 

• March 7th  
• June 6th  
• September 5th   
• December 5th 

 
 
All meetings will be held from 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. in the Central Court hearing 
room of Dauphin County Prison.  Friends and Families Meetings are an opportunity 
to ask questions and speak with Prison officials. 
 
 
 
 
 

Director of Corrections 
JOHN T. BEY 

 
Warden 

GREGORY C. BRIGGS 
 

Chief Deputy Warden-Security 
LIONEL PIERRE 

 
Deputy Warden-Treatment 

LATONYA S. RAY 
 

Deputy Warden-Operations 
BRUCE LEVALLEY 

 

Commissioners 
MIKE PRIES, CHAIRMAN 

CHAD SAYLOR 
GEORGE P. HARTWICK III 

 
Chief Clerk / Chief of Staff 

J. SCOTT BURFORD 
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